

HOUSE BILL No. 2302

By Committee on Business, Commerce and Labor

2-5

AN ACT concerning the commission on disability concerns; relating to the composition thereof; amending K.S.A. 2000 Supp. 74-6703 and repealing the existing section.

Be it enacted by the Legislature of the State of Kansas:

Section 1. K.S.A. 2000 Supp. 74-6703 is hereby amended to read as follows: 74-6703. In addition to the members appointed by the secretary of human resources under K.S.A. 74-6702 and amendments thereto, the following persons, or the designees of such persons, shall serve as members ex officio of the commission:

- (a) The secretary of health and environment;
- (b) the chairperson of the Kansas ~~planning~~ council on developmental disabilities ~~services~~;
- (c) the ~~commissioner of mental health and developmental disabilities~~ *deputy secretary of integrated service delivery* of the department of social and rehabilitation services;
- (d) the ~~commissioner of rehabilitation services~~ *assistant secretary of health care policy* of the department of social and rehabilitation services;
- (e) the secretary of commerce *and housing*;
- (f) the director of ~~special education~~ *student support services* of the ~~state board~~ *department* of education;
- (g) the secretary of transportation;
- (h) the secretary of aging;
- (i) the secretary of human resources;
- (j) the secretary of administration;
- (k) the secretary of social and rehabilitation services;
- (l) the president of the Kansas senate;
- (m) the minority leader of the Kansas senate;
- (n) the speaker of the Kansas house of representatives; ~~and~~
- (o) the minority leader of the Kansas house of representatives; *and*
- (p) *the secretary of wildlife and parks.*

Sec. 2. K.S.A. 2000 Supp. 74-6703 is hereby repealed.

Sec. 3. This act shall take effect and be in force from and after its publication in the statute book.